Byrne, Michael

From: Applebee Sr, Brian D

Sent:  Sat 5/19/2018 2:04 PM (GMT-00:00)

To: Tribble, Ahsha; Pittman, James; Harich, Christopher

Cc: Byrne, Michael; Smith, Heather R; Edwards, Sharon; Reistroffer, Jon
Bcc:

Subject: RE: PREPA RFP Obligation

+ Sharon Edwards and Jon Reistrofer for background information awareness.

Thanks,

Brian D. Applebee, Sr.

Finance & Admin Section Chief
N-IMAT East 1

Cell: 540-718-2011

Email: Brian.applebeesr@fema.dhs.gov

Sent from my iFEMA mobile device.

From: Tribble, Ahsha

Sent: Saturday, May 19, 2018 9:55:44 AM

To: Pittman, James; Applebee Sr, Brian D; Harich, Christopher
Cc: Byrne, Michael; Smith, Heather R

Subject: FW: PREPA RFP Obligation

PW numbers

pPTION 1: Add to cap under Amendment #6 of Cobra’s contract and Cobra will subcontract to Bird
(cutting out USACE and PowerSecure). If this is the better option we need Commonwealth help to push

the amendment through

OPTION 2: FEMA direct Contract to Cobra and PowerSecure or Bird

Both of these will answer the call to the Governor if we can move fast on the amendment or

contract. And it is a good outcome for the mission.

e Emergency Work for Cobra ($750M) — Transmission and Distribution — PW00466 —Currently

under revision in EMMIE. Will inform when arrive OLA.
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e Emergency Work for New Contractor ($400M) — Distribution —PW00473 —Currently under
revision in EMMIE. Will inform when arrive OLA.

From: Rodriguez lozano, Carlos

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Tribble, Ahsha <ahsha.tribble@fema.dhs.gov>; Haile, Daniel <Daniel.Haile@fema.dhs.gov>

Cc: Applebee Sr, Brian D <Brian.ApplebeeSr@fema.dhs.gov>; Harich, Christopher
<christopher.harich@fema.dhs.gov>; Pittman, James <James.Pittman@fema.dhs.gov>; Zapata Colon,
Ana <ana.zapatacolon@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PREPA RFP Obligation

The following numbers and status in “this color” as of today.

e Emergency Work for Cobra ($750M) — Transmission and Distribution — PW00466 —Currently
under revision in EMMIE. Will inform when arrive OLA.

e Emergency Work for New Contractor ($400M) — Distribution ~PW00473 —Currently under
revision in EMMIE. Will inform when arrive OLA.

e Permanent Work for a Resilient Design for Vieques and Culebra ($130M) — This PW is being
developed by the Municipalities Sector. PW in draft, currently gathering information from the
Applicant (PREPA).

e Begin Permanent Work on the 230KV Loop ($420M) — PW not in EMMIE, currently gathering
information from the Applicant (PREPA)

Hope this information helps.

Carlos L. Rodriguez Lozano, PE, PMP

Public Assistance Power Task Force Leader (PA TFL)
Deployed to DR-4339-PR

FEMA Region Il

Caribbean Area Division

Phone: (787)-399-4262

This e-mail and any attachments were prepared by the DHS/FEMA Office and are covered by federal and state law governing
electronic communications. It may contain confidential, pre-decisional, and/or sensitive attorney client privileged, attorney
work-product and/or U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult the sender before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail
or its attachments.

From: Tribble, Ahsha

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Haile, Daniel <Daniel.Haile@fema.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez lozano, Carlos
<Carlos.Rodriguezlozano@fema.gov>

Cc: Applebee Sr, Brian D <Brian.ApplebeeSr@fema.dhs.gov>; Harich, Christopher
<christopher.harich@fema.dhs.gov>; Pittman, James <James.Pittman@fema.dhs.gov>; Zapata Colon,
Ana <ana.zapatacolon@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PREPA RFP Obligation
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PWs exist for all but the last one. Carlos will provide.

Thanks,
AT

From: Haile, Daniel

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Rodriguez lozano, Carlos <Carlos.Rodriguezlozano@fema.gov>

Cc: Tribble, Ahsha <ahsha.tribble@fema.dhs.gov>; Applebee Sr, Brian D
<Brian.ApplebeeSr@fema.dhs.gov>; Harich, Christopher <christopher.harich@fema.dhs.gov>; Pittman,
James <James.Pittman@fema.dhs.gov>; Zapata Colon, Ana <ana.zapatacolon@fema.dhs.gov>

Subject: RE: PREPA RFP Obligation

Good morning Asha,
Thank you for the updated draft.

Carlos, Can you provide the PW numbers or PW reference numbers that are associated with each of
these?

e Emergency Work for Cobra ($750M) — Transmission and Distribution — PW00466 —Currently
under revision in EMMIE. Will inform when arrive OLA.

e Emergency Work for New Contractor ($400M) — Distribution —PW00473 —Currently under
revision in EMMIE. Will inform when arrive OLA.

e Permanent Work for a Resilient Design for Vieques and Culebra ($130M) — PW in draft, not in
EMMIE. Gathering information from the Applicant (PREPA)

e Begin Permanent Work on the 230KV Loop ($420M) — PW not in EMMIE, currently gathering
information from the Applicant (PREPA)

Would be good to include the PW numbers or PW reference numbers into the document so they can be
tracked.

Thank you.

Daniel Haile

PA Group Supervisor
FEMA R2 PA
337-591-2060

From: Tribble, Ahsha

Sent: Monday, May 14, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Haile, Daniel <Daniel.Haile@fema.dhs.gov>; Applebee Sr, Brian D
<Brian.ApplebeeSr@fema.dhs.gov>; Harich, Christopher <christopher.harich@fema.dhs.gov>; Pittman,
James <James.Pittman@fema.dhs.gov>; Rodriguez lozano, Carlos <Carlos.Rodriguezlozano@fema.gov>;
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Zapata Colon, Ana <ana.zapatacolon@fema.dhs.gov>
Cc: Tribble, Ahsha <ahsha.tribble @fema.dhs.gov>
Subject: PREPA RFP Obligation

Good morning,

Here is the updated draft on the PREPA RFP obligations that we would like to expedite for awareness of
the request coming their way. We have equipment sitting at the Port of JAX waiting to float, so getting
this to obligation is important.

| am keenly aware that we are awaiting docs from PREPA, but | am working to shake that loose today.

Thanks,
AT
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Ahsha Tribble, PhD

Deputy Regional Administrator
FEMA Region IX

DEPLOYED TO DR-4339-PR
(510) 220-2763
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